
Project: Galt Joint Union Elementary School District 
Greer Elementary School
Site Work for Portable Classrooms

RFI # Subject Response

1 Can you please provide Fire Alarm AS BUILTS or 

the model number or photo of at least one of 

the fire alarm addressable devices? (Smoke or 

Heat detector).

Attached to these responses are cutsheets of Fire 

Alarm Devices installed on the campus.

2 Sheet E3.1 clarifies that the devices will be Silent 

Knight but doesnt show if they are from the SK 

or SD line. (This is important because the SD 

(Hochiki) protocol devices have been 

discontinued and are extremely difficult to find 

anymore. Because of this, they are also up to 4 

times as expensive as the SK models)

This is inaccurate, the plans do indicate exact part 

numbers to provide on sheet E3.2.  We are using SK 

devices.

3 The scope of work indicates demolition and off 

haul of the existing portables. Is there a 

HAZMAT report for these (2) buildings?

There currently is not a Hazmat Report for these 

buildings / The District will provide before 

construction.

4 Can you please provide the engineer’s estimate 

for this project or advise if it will be announced 

through an addendum?

The Cost Estimate for this project was $318,849.00

5 Safety - fencing, etc. The Contractor will be responsible for providing 

security fencing around the area of work and 

scheduling appropriate access during school hours

Item Response
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6 Special Conditions are referenced in contract 

documents but not included. Please provide the 

Special Conditions if they are required. 

There are no Special conditions.

7 Please provide the geotechnical report if it is 

available. 

A Geotechnical report was not required for this 

project.

8 Please provide the asbestos and lead paint 

hazardous materials report if it is available. 

District will provide this before construction begins.

9 Please confirm American Modular Systems will 

be installing the new portable classroom 

buildings on site. 

Correct, AMS will install new modular buildings on 

site.

10 The Agreement within the District’s issued Bid 

Packet has the contract amount written as 

$558,000. Please confirm this is a typographical 

error. 

This was a typo in the contract. 

11 The Agreement within the District’s issued Bid 

Packet is missing pages. Please include a full 

copy of the agreement for this project. 

These pages are not missing. 

12 No insurance limits are specified. Please specify 

insurance limits. 

This is in the bidding packet - 11.1.6 - Builders Risk 

Insurance 

13 No retention amount is specified. Please specify 

retention amount. 

No retention will be required. 
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14 The payment and performance bond forms are 

missing from the bid documents. Please 

provide. 

Will be provided to the successful bidder to be 

returned with a signed contract. 

15 The Workers’ Compensation Certificate is 

missing from the bid documents. Please 

provide. 

Will be provided to the successful bidder to be 

returned with a signed contract. 

16  The escrow agreement form is missing from 

the bid documents. Please provide. 

Escrow agreement - Not applicable

17  The criminal history clearance form is missing 

from the bid documents. Please provide. 

Will be provided to the successful bidder to be 

returned with a signed contract. 
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